IMAGES of MARYLEBONE

In its rather out-of-the-way location some distance
north of London's fashionable West End, Marylebone
had the distinction of being the smallest and least busy of
the city's LNER main-line termini. This quaintest of
stations had, in LNER days, a definite predictability
about it, at least from the locomotive point of view,
inasmuch as the visitor would expect to see engines of
only a very limited number of Classes that is of course if
he saw any locomotive activity at all, for there were
spells when the whole place was silent and deserted.
The few main-line departures were bound for the same
small number of destinations, these being either
Manchester, Sheffield, Bradford or Nottingham, with
corresponding arrivals. Until the changes of later LNER
days the engine types were almost all of GCR origin,
nearly always Atlantics or Directors, apart from a few 4-
6-0s which enlivened the scene from time to time. And
there were also the A5 tanks.

There was scarcely any rush-hour as such, certainly
not in the sense that it was understood at a place such as
Liverpool Street. The local trains could hardly be called
locals in the true sense, as by comparison with the
suburban services running on the GN and GE Sections
they ranged far and wide, going as far afield as Aylesbury
and High Wycombe and even further. These trains were
the domain of the AS5s. Their association with
Marylebone was one of the most settled and unchanging
features of the vintage LNER years; some of them
worked regularly on the Marylebone locals throughout
LNER days without a break, based of course at the
nearby Neasden shed.

Another distinctive feature of the suburban services,
certainly in the early Grouping years, was the high
quality of the coaching-stock. Serving the fashionable
purlieus of what was sometimes known as 'Metroland',
these local trains exemplified the best that the GCR had
been able to provide, and so it was that the poky,
uncomfortable, gaslit six-wheelers that were so
extensively seen on other suburban services were
entirely absent from Marylebone; instead, the
passengers travelled in roomy, electrically-lit bogie
coaches, enjoying a standard of comfort comparable to
that of many express passenger trains.

The site as a whole, like the station, was compact. As
one stood at the platform end and looked out in the
direction of St John's Wood, to the left stood the goods
terminal, with road access from Lisson Grove, this
running roughly in the direction of the main lines. On the

right of the lines was the carriage shed and its associated
sidings. Inside the shed, at various times stood rakes of
main-line passenger stock, undergoing the regular
cleaning process or waiting to be drawn out and shunted
into the appropriate platform in readiness for departure.
On the same side as the shed, allittle further out from the
station and located alongside the brick-built boundary
wall, was a small engine-servicing point, consisting of a
turntable and a modest coaling-stage complete with
roof, its timber construction giving it the appearance of
an old-fashioned market stall.

The place changed little during LNER days, the most
conspicuous development being the construction of a
large milk-bottling plant, property of a concern known
as Independent Milk Supplies; close to the carriage shed,
it occupied part of the original site of this, with direct
connection to the main lines. Milk was conveyed daily to
the plant, at first in churns conveyed in the usual vans,
and from about 1936 by tank wagons, these a familiar
sight at Marylebone from that date and distinguished by
the prominent lettering on the tank sides.

The relatively peaceful atmosphere of Marylebone,
which formed such a contrast to other main-line termini,
was occasionally disturbed when major sporting and
other events were staged at the nearby Wembley
stadium, the huge arena being directly served from the
station. The busiest of these occasions were of course
the annual FA Cup Finals, when a continuous service of
trains was run before and after the game. Other
important soccer and rugby matches were served in the
same way, as well as special events such as the British
Empire Exhibition, this attracting a very large LNER
traffic during the summers of 1924 and 1925. The
services running in conjunction with the 1934 FA Cup
Final were described in detail in LNER, Issue 26. The
Wembley trains were always in the hands of the
ubiquitous A5s, together with one or two of the LI
'Crabs' that were usually at Neasden, but because of the
immense demands placed on the available motive
power other engines were occasionally drafted in to
assist with the traffic. The British Empire Exhibition of
1925, for example, saw the A5s on the Wembley traffic
being helped out by several recently-built Class N7s,
these of course a GE design intended primarily for the
Liverpool Street services, and this was the only known
occasion in LNER days on which non-GC types were
used in any numbers on the short-distance trains
operating inand out of Marylebone.
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A view of the station in early days, taken from the
entrance and looking in the Down direction. The picture
highlights a curious feature of Marylebone, namely the
very wide roadway allowing ample room for cabs and
other vehicles, in those days nearly all horse-drawn. The
road continued through to the platform ends, where it
ascended a ramp, turned through 180 degrees and rose
still further to the level of Rossmore Road, which
crossed the platforms on an overbridge. By means of this
road vehicles could pass right through the station from
end to end without the need to turn round.

The signs for Platforms | and 2 can be seen
respectively at right and left of the picture. These were
open platforms, contrasting with the 'closed' Platforms 3
and 4, out of sight at the left. According to the
description given by George Dow in Great Central
Recalled, the first two platforms were for arrivals and the
others for departures, but while this may have been the
original intention, photographs show clearly that the
station was not worked in this way. Although there may
have been variations at quieter times, the locals would in

most cases have left from the platforms at which they
arrived, as the alternative would have entailed a great
deal of unnecessary shunting of stock from one part of
the station to another. The rear cover of Mr Dow's title
in fact carries a picture of a local train leaving Platform
Oneinwhatappears to be late GCR days.

Coaches can be seen standing at Platforms | and 2,
also probably Platform 3 at extreme left, and the
unmistakable presence of a police constable in the
centre of the roadway causes one to wonder whether
the picture may have been taken during a strike, though
this would not explain the cabs seen waiting some
distance beyond. Like all major termini, the station is
liberally adorned with various placards, but the only one
legible in the original print is to the right of centre,
advertising a long-defunct newspaper entitled The
Graphic, which on this occasion carried an article about
His Majesty the King, though whether this was Edward
or George cannot be determined. The board next to it
advertises The Bystander, a journal later amalgamated
with The Tatler, but the wording underneath s illegible.
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A typical Marylebone scene of GCR days, with
‘Coronation' (A5) tank No.24 leaving with a local made
up of five of the customary comfortable-looking
coaches. At right is the Rossmore Road overbridge, and
above the first and second coaches the advertisement
for Maple furniture highlights the location of the ramp
with its | 80-degree turn leading from the platform up to
road level. At far left the skyline is dominated by the
clerestory roof of the carriage shed, with assorted
wagons and vans standing in front. It will be noted at this
point that the carriage-shed sidings, separate by a metal
fence from the main lines, are at a higher level than the

latter. Another conspicuous feature is the large four-
storey building beyond Rossmore Road, visible in the
middle of the picture. The engine is seen in the condition
in which the Class first emerged from Gorton, without
the side-window cab which appeared on later engines in
the series. The usual practice was for engines to work
chimney-first out of the station. The train is not
identified, but appears to have departed from Platform
2. The picture is taken from the vicinity of the goods
yard, which is behind the camera and out of sight at the
right.



